

<u>Ever Barón</u>

13 years creating digital products as UI/UX Designer & FrontEnd Developer



ABOUT ME

Hi, I'm Ever. I'm 34 years old and based in Barcelona.

I'm passionate about the mountains, cycling, climbing, splitboarding, technology, and art.

I began my journey designing on paper, but soon transitioned to working with pixels and coding to bring my designs to life.

As I progressed, I realized that our work was ultimately for the users, which led me to dive deeper into usability and empathy.

Today, I focus on product design, striving to turn ideas into solutions that not only captivate users but also meet business objectives.

Let me share a bit more about my career journey.

EXPERIENCE

Wallbox Chargers

Senior Product Designer June 2021 - Present

ProntoPiso

Senior UX/UI Designer Front-End developer June 2018 - June 2021 (3 years 1 month)

JellyBrains Digital Studio

Freelance UX/UI Designer February 2018 - June 2018 (5 month)

Circontrol

UX/UI Designer Web developer January 2015 - February 2018 (3 years 2 months)

EDUCATION

Google UX Certificate

CFGS DAW

Web development degree

CFGS Design

Graphic & multimedia Design

Social bachelor's degree

SKILLS

UI

Figma

Adobe creative suite

UX

Wireframing Prototyping User Testing

Development

HTML5 CCS3 Javascript ReactJS StoryBook

Methodologies

Agile Atomic design Design thinking Design Sprint

Languages

Spanish (Native) Català (Native) English (B1)